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MEMORANDUM 

Date: 

To: 

October 7, 2024 

Carla Short, Director, Public Works 
Ralph Remington, Director of Cultural Affairs, Arts Commission 

From: ~gela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board, Board of Supervisors 

Subject: Commemorative Street Name Designation - "Aubrey Abrakasa, Jr. Street" 
- 1500 Block of Grove Street (File No. 240772) 

On September 17, 2024, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 472-24, 
sponsored by Supervisor Dean Preston (File No. 240772, Commemorative Street Name 
Designation - "Aubrey Abrakasa, Jr. Street" -1500 Block of Grove Street). The resolution 
was enacted on September 27, 2024. 

Please find the attached courtesy copy of Resolution No. 472-24 for your office's 
information and consideration. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Office of the Clerk of the 
Board at (415) 554-5184. 

c: Supervisor Dean Preston 
David Steinberg, Public Works 
Ian Schneider, Public Works 
John Thomas, Public Works 
Lena Liu, Public Works 
Alyssa Ventre, Arts Commission 
Mary Chou, Arts Commission 
Lex Leifheit, Arts Commission 
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